

From: "Cameron, Scott J" <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Scott.Mason@hklaw.com" <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Interior
Date: Tue, 11 Feb 2025 20:56:08 -0000
Importance: Normal

Thanks,

Scott

Scott J. Cameron

Senior Advisor to the Secretary of the Interior

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Scott.Mason@hklaw.com <Scott.Mason@hklaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:43:49 PM
To: Cameron, Scott J <scott_cameron@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interior

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Scott – Congrats on going back into your issue area of expertise at Interior! You may recall we crossed paths on a number of issues in Trump 1.0 when I came downtown after the '16 campaign and subsequent Transition.

I've got an Interior issue that isn't yours, but it's been a challenge to find many folks over there so hoping you can guide. It's a native American gaming-related issue, so maybe BIA, but I'd even take Public Affairs or WH Liaison...any chance you can connect me?

Really appreciated, and thanks in advance. Congrats again. Look forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,
Scott

Scott Mason | [Holland & Knight](#)

Senior Policy Advisor

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., Suite 1100 | Washington, District of Columbia 20006

Phone 202.469.5330 | Fax 202.955.5564

scott.mason@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.